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Post Office Box 3005 

2831 Talleyrand Avenue 
Jacksonville, Florida 32206-0005 

www.jaxport.com 
 

June 1, 2022 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 02 
TO 

SPECIFICATIONS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
FOR 

INVITATION TO BID 
TERMINAL DEVELOPMENT FOR S.E.T. PHASE 1  

BUILDING DEMOLITION  
JPA CONTRACT NO. C-1830 

 
The item(s) of this Addendum shall modify and become a part of the contractual documents for this project as of this 

date. (Failure to acknow ledge this addendum w il l be grounds for rejection of bid.) 
 

PHYSICAL CHANGES TO CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS 
 

Item No. 01 
Reference to Bid Form, Pages BF-1 thru BF-2, DELETE in its entirety and REPLACE with REVISED Bid Form, 
Pages BF-1 thru BF-2.  (The “Revised” Bid Form must be submitted with bid response via E-Builder 
along with all other Required Bid Documents.  Failure to submit the “Revised” Bid Form will be 
grounds for rejection of bid.) 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS TO CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS 
 
Attachment No. 01 
Response to Questions  
 
Attachment No. 02 
“Revised” Bid Form, Pages BF-1 thru BF-2. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Acknowledgment of the following addenda is hereby made: 
 

Addendum #2, Dated: ______________________ Initials ________________ 
 

Company __________________________________ 
 

NOTE:  THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE ACKNOWLEDGED IN YOUR BID SUBMISSION, FAILURE TO 
ACKNOWLEDGE ADDENDUM WILL BE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION OF BID.  

PLEASE VISIT http://www.jaxport.com/procurement/active-solicitations OR CALL THE PROCUREMENT 
DEPARTMENT AT (904) 357-3017, PRIOR TO THE BID OPENING TO DETERMINE IF ANY ADDENDA HAVE 
BEEN RELEASED ON THIS CONTRACT. 

http://www.jaxport.com/procurement/active-solicitations


ATTACHMENT NO. 1

JPA Contract:  ITB_C-1830 Addendum No. 02 

Post Office Box 3005 
2831 Talleyrand Avenue 

Jacksonville, Florida 32206-0005 

INVITATION TO BID 

JPA CONTRACT NO.:  C-1830 
TERMINAL DEVELOPMENT FOR S.E.T. PHASE 1 

BUILDING DEMOLITION 

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS 

1. Will there be a separate allowance line item for the permit fees (approx. $65,000)?

ANSWER:  Yes. The allowance will be $70,000. See new Bid Form (Attachment No. 02)

2. What is the design mix specification for the 2” asphalt paving?
ANSWER:  SP 12.5 Mixture per Section 234, FDOT Standard Specifications For Road And Bridge
Construction July 2022.

3. Has there been a hazardous material survey performed on the facilities to determine if asbestos
or other containments are present and in what quantities?
ANSWER:  No. JAXPORT is not aware of the presence of any such materials. Contractor shall be
responsible for conducting any surveys necessary to obtain demolition permits and to safely
perform the work.

4. Who, how, and where are the utilities being handled and disconnected?
ANSWER: Contractor shall handle all termination and capping of utilities. Contractor shall
coordinate with the JAXPORT Project Manager, the Blount Island operations staff, Mr. Barry
Nelson, and JEA to actually have utilities shut off. All non-electrical utilities shall be capped or
blank flanged at an appropriate location.

5. Will the successful contractor have access to water for dust control?

ANSWER:  Yes.

6. Will the successful contractor have a minimum of 100’ clearance around the entire facilities to
perform demolition?
ANSWER:  Yes.



 “REVISED”  BID FORM 
JAXPORT PROJECT NO.: B2022-11  
JAXPORT CONTRACT NO.: C-1830 

TERMINAL DEVELOPMENT FOR SET PHASE 1 BUILDING DEMOLITION 
BLOUNT ISLAND MARINE TERMINAL 

R/07/2010 JAXPORT Page No.: BF-1 
C-1830 BID FORM 

BIDDER’S NAME:________________________________________________ 
The undersigned hereby proposes to furnish all materials, equipment, labor, and 
supervision for the above identified project, in accordance with the specifications and 
drawings for Contract No. C-1830, at the following price: 
Scope of Work:  Furnish all labor, materials equipment, incidentals, and supervision 
necessary to demolish and remove the facilities described in Section 1 (including 
attached structures), equipment foundations, where specified, and utilities.  In 
accordance with contract specifications and drawings. 

ITEM # ITEM DESCRIPTION U/M BID PRICE

1  Mobilization & Demobilization (60%/40%) LS  $

2  General Conditions LS  $

3 Demolition Permits - ALLOWANCE LS  $             70,000.00 

4 All Other Contract Work Not Included in Bid Items Nos. 1, 2, 
and 3 Above LS  $

 $TOTAL LUMP SUM BID AMOUNT:   

(Submission of more than one bid form for the same work by an individual, firm, 
partnership or corporation under the same or different names and/or any alterations, 
exceptions or comments contained within the bid form shall be grounds for rejection of 
the bid). 
Basis of Award:  The Authority reserves the right to award this contract to the bidder 
whose price is the lowest based on the Total Lump Sum Bid Amount, subject to the 
availability of appropriated funds. 
The Authority reserves the right to award this contract to the lowest, responsive, 
responsible bidder, and whose bid is fully conforming to the requirements of the bid 
documents.  Nevertheless, JAXPORT reserves the right to waive informalities in any bid, 
to reject any or all bids, and to accept the bid which in its judgment will be in the best 
interest of JAXPORT. JAXPORT will be the sole judge of which Bid will be in its best 
interest and its decision will be final. 
JAXPORT reserves the right to award this contract to the bidder offering the lowest price 
consistent with meeting all specifications, terms, conditions, delivery requirements set 
forth on this bid.  No award will be made until all necessary inquiries have been made 
into the responsibility of the lowest conforming bidder and JAXPORT is satisfied that the  
lowest bidder met all the requirements, is qualified and has the necessary organization, 
capital and resources required to perform the work under the terms and conditions of  

ATTACHMENT NO. 2



 “REVISED”  BID FORM 
JAXPORT PROJECT NO.: B2022-11  
JAXPORT CONTRACT NO.: C-1830 

TERMINAL DEVELOPMENT FOR SET PHASE 1 BUILDING DEMOLITION 
BLOUNT ISLAND MARINE TERMINAL 

R/07/2010 JAXPORT Page No.: BF-2 
C-1830 BID FORM 

the contract.  JAXPORT reserves the right to accept or reject any or all Bids, in whole or 
in part. 

The required bid guaranty is attached hereto (see “Supplemental Instructions to 
Bidders”) of the contract documents. 
Acknowledgment of the following addenda is hereby made (see “Supplemental 
Instructions to Bidders”): 

Addendum No. 1, Dated: __________  Initials: ______ 
Addendum No. 2, Dated: __________  Initials: ______ 
Addendum No. 3, Dated: __________  Initials: ______ 
Addendum No. 4, Dated: __________  Initials: ______ 

See also “Bid Contents and Format” section of the “Supplemental Instructions to 
Bidders”. 

Name of Contractor 
AUTHENTICATION (see "Supplemental Instructions to Bidders”) 

Firm 

Business Address City State Zip Code 

Mailing Address, if different from above 

Authorized Signature Date Executed 

Typed Name Title 

E-Mail Address

Telephone Number Facsimile Number 

Company Federal Tax I.D. No. Company’s Business License No.
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